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February 28, 2024 

  
I-195 Redevelopment District   

   
ADDENDUM NO. 001  
Questions & Answers  

  
 

Request for Proposals  
for 

Shipping Container Supply, Delivery, and Installation 
 
The I-195 Redevelopment District (“District”) is issuing this Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to 
engage a qualified responded to provide a shipping container with delivery and installation 
services to 195 District Park (“Park”) located in Providence, Rhode Island.  
 
Question #1: For the double-door entry, are you looking for doors on both ends or one end 
only?  
Answer #1: The shipping container should have double doors on both sides. 

 
Question #2: For the ramp, are you looking for the external ramp leading into the container? 
Answer #2: Yes, the ramp will be used to load equipment on wheels into and from the 
container. 
 

Question #3: For the shelf backets, are you looking for us to install these inside the container?  
Answer #3: The shelf brackets do not need to be pre-installed if the brackets are easily 
installable after delivery. Please include pricing for customizable options in your proposal if they 
are available.  
 

Question #4: As the container is onsite currently, are you looking for the removal of that 
container? 
Answer #4: The current container will remain on-site adjacent and in addition to the container 
described in this solicitation. 
 

Question #5: 72” grit ramp. Are two 36” grit ramps side by side acceptable or is a full one piece 
72” ramp required and what will be the weight capacity needed? 
Answer #5: Two 36” grit ramps side by side are acceptable. 
 

Question #6: Double door entry. Please confirm that this is for two doors on one end of the 
container not a double door container with doors on both ends?  
Answer #6: The container should have double doors on both sides. 
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Question #7: Brackets to accommodate 6 shelves. Would this be 6 tiers on one side or 3 tiers 
on each side and what would the length required? 
Answer #7: Three tiers on each side is preferred. Shelves should be at least 54” in length. Please 
include pricing for customizable lengths in your proposal.  
 
 
 

***End of Addendum *** 
 


